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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
 

Application of Green Power Institute 
for award of intervenor compensation 
for substantial contributions to 
Resolutions SPD-29, SPD-30, SPD-31. 
 

Application 25-02-022 

 
 

E-MAIL RULING NOTICING AND SETTING PREHEARING 
CONFERENCE FOR TUESDAY JUNE 3, 2025 AT 12:00 P.M.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dated May 15, 2025, at San Francisco, California. 
 

  /s/  SASHA GOLDBERG 

  Sasha Goldberg 
Administrative Law Judge 
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From: Goldberg, Sasha <Sasha.Goldberg@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 12:09 PM 
To: GMorris@emf.net; Goldberg, Sasha <Sasha.Goldberg@cpuc.ca.gov>; Baldwin, 
Vanessa <vanessa.baldwin@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: ALJ Hearing Requests <ALJ_HearingRequests@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Support ID 
<alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process <alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket 
Office <ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: A.25-02-022: Ruling Noticing and Setting Prehearing Conference for Tuesday, 
June 3, 2025 at 12:00 p.m.  

 
Attention Parties to A.25-02-022:  
 
This ruling provides notice and instructions for a Prehearing Conference (PHC) in 
Application (A.) 25-02-022.  A. 25-02-022 was filed on February 21, 2025 by the Green 
Power Institute (GPI) requesting an award for Intervenor Compensation for substantial 
contribution to Commission Resolutions SPD-29, SPD-30, and SPD-31.  GPI requests 
$87,493 for their contributions to Resolutions SPD-29, SPD-30, and SPD-31.  A PHC will 
be held via Webex from 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday June 3, 2025.  Parties should 
be prepared to discuss the categorization, anticipated scope, and schedule for this 
application moving forward.  
 
Instructions for Webex Hearing on June 3, 2025 at 12:00 p.m. 

Parties should log-in 10 minutes before the start of the hearing for video and audio 
check. In case of technical difficulties, parties are requested to email the Administrative 
Law Judge to alert them of log-in issues. 
 
Webex Hearing Information:  

• https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=mb393a8c0cfbaec03adabcdfa1c0835f9 

• Meeting number (access code): 2486 409 9085 

• Meeting password: MmNCjnAe522  

• Join by phone:  1-855-282-6330 United States Toll Free; or+1-415-655-0002 United 
States Toll    

 
IT IS SO RULED. 
 
The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling. 
 
 
Sasha Goldberg (She/Her) 
Administrative Law Judge  
California Public Utilities Commission 
sasha.goldberg@cpuc.ca.gov 
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